
1

From: William Marshall <william.marshall@dppukltd.com>

Sent: 07 January 2025 16:57

To: Tim Hartley

Cc: Ryan Evans; Mark Lane

Subject: RE: 24/00828/REM - Land south of 295 Main St

Attachments: SUB_PL_001 Materials Layout  Rev A.pdf; SUB_PL_001 Planning Layout Rev B.pdf; 

24005-BMC-25-XX-DR-C-811 [P01] Visibility Plan.pdf; 24005-BMC-25-XX-DR-

C-812 [P01] Refuse Vehicle Tracking.pdf; 24005-BMC-25-XX-DR-C-813 [P01] 

Large Car Vehicle Tracking.pdf

Hi Tim,

Happy New Year. I hope you’re well and had a good festive break.

We have been busy working on making amendments to the layout based on the comments from yourself, urban 
design and highways. I have summarised our changes on the attached where they address comments received.

1. Highways
1. All dimensions are now shown on the internal roads, footways and visibility splays.
2. Footways are 2m.
3. Drop kerbs provided for the Public Right of Way.
4. Speed table and Plot 7 conflicts now resolved.
5. I understand that bend widening has now been included and internal radii are followed as per the 

LHDG.
6. Regarding shared private driveway widths, those serving more than 5 dwellings are the required 4.8m 

whilst those serving five or less are the required 4.25m width.
7. All driveways should now meet the required width accounting for walls/fences, except for the end of 

the driveway for plot 5 – however the driveway is unimpeded for the first 8m.
8. All trees are at least 1m from the public highway.

2. Urban Design
1. Brick walls added to the requested plots (12, 16, 22, 26, 40, 47 and 50.
2. Road widths should now correlate.
3. Re the footpath, I’m not sure if you’re talking of the Public Right of Way or other footpaths. The 

other footpaths will be hoggin gravel paths whilst the PRoW will be tarmac.
4. Hopefully the location of plot 40 is now satisfactory as is the landscaping arrangement between the 

PRoW and plot 47.
5. We haven’t been able to add tree planting between the car parking spaces as there just isn’t enough 

room unfortunately. However, we have now moved the parking to be away from the open space and 
introduced planting at the southern end to help screen the parking.

6. Planting updated accordingly.
7. Regarding garden sizes, we are achieving the back to back and rear garden lengths as set out in the 

guidance however it is true that some gardens do not meet either the 60sqm or 80sqm as required. I 
reviewed the committee you highlighted and it is true that garden sizes were mentioned but it’s not 
clear to me how much this contributed to a deferral as there were other issues as well. I think our first 
question here would be whether this application would be going to planning committee given that it is 
a reserved matters application – can you confirm?
Secondly, I have counted the garden sizes and 56% are meeting or within 10% of the guidance. This 
then rises to 64% when looking at within 10sqm. We have explored increasing the sizes but there is 
no easy way of ensuring that all units have the minimum according to guidance as there is always a 
knock on effect on either parking, other units, the road layout or soft landscaping. Our argument 
would be that as there is a significant amount of on-site open space, this makes up for smaller gardens 
as residents can, for example, go to the open space to kick a ball about or do activities reserved for 
larger gardens. We’d welcome your thoughts on this.
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We’re happy to discuss the proposals further in a meeting or phone call if easier.

Thanks,

William Marshall - Principal Planner
0792 0579 554

One Park Row, Leeds, LS1 5HN

Cardiff . Leeds . London . Manchester . Newcastle upon Tyne .
Winner - Excellence in Planning for Health and Wellbeing - RTPI Awards 2024

Winner - Best Project - RTPI Awards for Planning Excellence NE 2024

Winner - Excellence in Planning for a Successful Economy - RTPI Wales Award 2024

Winner - Best Project of the Year - RTPI North East Awards 2023

Winner - Project of the Year, Colleges and Universities - Education Building Wales 2023

Winner - Integration & Collaborative Working Award - Constructing Excellence North East 2023

DPP are delivering pupil places and creating first class
educational accommodation.

Read about our schools' successes and experience here

This email (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. If you have received it in error, please contact us immediately. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or action taken as a result of this email is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect
which might affect yoursystem it is your responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no
liability for any loss or damage cause in any way by its receipt or use.

If you do not wish to receive emails from DPP One Ltd please unsubscribe by emailing:
unsubscribe@dppukltd.com

From: Tim Hartley <Tim.Hartley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 November 2024 09:54
To: Harriet Whalley <harriet.whalley@dppukltd.com>
Cc: Ryan Evans <Ryan.Evans@allison-homes.com>; William Marshall <william.marshall@dppukltd.com>; Mark Lane 
<mark.lane@dppukltd.com>
Subject: 24/00828/REM - Land south of 295 Main St

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Harriet

I received the request below from the Highway Authority yesterday

I received comments from out Road Adoptions team and they are asking whether it would be possible for 
the Applicant to indicate the amended road layout on the same drawing as the previous Allison homes 
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drawing titled ‘Planning Layout’ drawing no. SUB/PL/001 Revision A? This will then mean that they can 
assess the new road layout with the location of the proposed dwellings and condition the same drawing.

Can this be provided please?

Many thanks

Tim

Tim Hartley
Team Leader Development Management

Tel: 01455 255656

Email: tim.hartley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Web: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council, Hinkley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 0FR

Sign up for our email updates: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/emailupdates

@Hinckandbos_bc Hinckandbosbc @Hinckandbosbc

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it.
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.
The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom 
of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.
Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, 
we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.
You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 0FR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141



LEGEND

1.8m Closeboard Fence

1.2m Post & Rail Fence
0.45m Knee Rail Fence (4inch rails)

Site Boundary

1.8m Brick Wall (to match adjacent house)

Cheshire Red Multi
with Red feature Brick

Mellor Red Multi
with Blue feature Brick

Grey Roof Tile

Red Roof Tile

Render Ivory

Indicative GRP Chimney plots

EV Pointev

1.2M Instant Hedge

NRT.AS

NRT.
AS

TREES TO BE REMOVED TO FACILITATE
SITE ACCESS VISIBILITY SPLAY

CBY.
AS

CBY.
OP

3 4

6

7

8

9

10

11

13

14
15

16
17

DG

49

50
48

47

46

45

44

43

32

33

34

35

42

41

40

38

24

23

25

28

29

30

31

18

19

20

22
27

1

TRN
. AS

EL
T.

OP

OXF
. AS

OXF.AS

LY
N.

OP

OAK.
AS

TRN.
AS

OX
F.

OP

ELT.AS

OAK.
OP

OAK.
OP LO

X.
OP

LO
X.

AS
LO
X.

AS
LO
X.

OP

LY
N.

AS

GO
S.

AS

SG

39

GO
S.

AS

TR
N.

OP

CB
Y. AS

CB
Y. OP

3 4

5

DG

ELT.
AS

LYN.
OP

2

BCP 1

BCP 4

BCP 2

26

GOS.
AS

GOS.
OP

MO
R.

AS
MO

R.
OP

OXF.AS

DA
N.

AS
DA
N.

OP

OXF.OP

DAN.
OP

DAN.
AS

DA
N.

OP

OXF.
AS

GOS
. AS

DA
N.

AS

AS
H.

OP

ASH.OP

ASH.
OP

ASH.AS

ASH.AS LYN.
OP

LYN.
AS

LYN.
AS

LYN.
OP

SG

SG

SG

12

36

37
21

SS

12.7
24.0

21.5

21.4

12.4

21.0

23.5

ev

ev ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev
ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev
ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev
ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

ev

PROJECT

DRAWING TITLE

SCALE

DRAWING NO.

DATE DRAWN APPROVED

Stanton Under Bardon

Materials  Layout

1:500@ A2 20.08.24 AB -

SUB/ML/001
REVISION

A

REVISION DATE DRAWNDESCRIPTION

ALLISON HOMES

LARKFLEET HOUSE

SOUTHFIELDS BUSINESS PARK

BOURNE

LINCOLNSHIRE

PE10 0FF

TEL: 01778 391550

N

Til
es

Russell Bute 3 Red Russell Bute 3 Grey

Hardwicke Welbeck Mellor Red Multi

Webber Ivory Render

Br
ic

ks
Re

nd
er

M
 a

 t 
e 

r i
 a

 l 
s

E l e v a t i o n  D e t a i l s
Fascias and Soffitts- Black UPVC
Rainwater goods- Black UPVC

Front Door Design - Cottage as per planning housetype pack
Front Door Colours -Black (garage doors Black)

Front Window Design - Cottage as per planning housetype pack- White UPVC

B o u n d a r y  T r e a t m e n t s

1.2m Instant Hedge 1.2m Post and Rail

A 18.12.24 Layout amended to reflect planning comments. AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed play space  (LEAP 182m2 - TBC)  To be designed by others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET



NRT.AS

NRT.
AS

4.8
m

2m

2m

4.8m
2m

2m

R7.5m

R7.5
m

R6.0m

R6.0m

4.8
m

1m
2m

4.8
m

2m

2m
4.8m

2m
2m

5.4m

5.4m

5.4m
4.8m

1m
2m

5.1m

4.8
m

2m

4.8m

2m

4.8m
1m

R7
.5m

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

 Easement

Proposed Tree

4
Bin Collection Point
Plot Number

Open Space

Affordable Units
First Homes

SUDS

Public Right of Way

Open Market
House Type Bed Storey No.

Danbury 2 2 6
Gosford 3 2 5
Corby 3 2 4

Lynford 3 2 7
Ashford 3 2 5
Oxford 3 2 6
Eltham 4 2 3

Oakham 4 2 3
Trentham 4 2 3
Northam 4 2 2

44

Affordable
House Type Bed Storey No.

Loxley 2 2 4
Morley 3 2 2

6

50

PROJECT

DRAWING TITLE

SCALE

DRAWING NO.

DATE DRAWN APPROVED

Stanton Under Bardon

PLANNING LAYOUT

1:500 @ A2 15.08.24 RDE -

SUB/PL/001
REVISION

B

REVISION DATE DRAWNDESCRIPTION

N

ALLISON HOMES

THE LOCKINGTON SUITE

STATION ROAD

CASTLE DONINGTON

DERBYSHIRE

DE74 2NJ

TEL: 01778 391550

A 20.08.24 ABLayout amended to reflect preapp. advice

B 05.12.24 RDELayout to reflect planning comments, Affordable allocations also

updated to reflect housing officers comments.

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
Y.

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

1:500 10 20 30

Copyright © BMc Engineering Ltd

Project

Client

Drawing Title

Status

Scale Drawn Checked Date

Drawing Number

Scale Bar

Revision

BM Civil Engineering Ltd

55 Priory Close
Breedon on the Hill
DE73 8LF

T: 07875 636281
bmcengineering.co.uk

ALLISON HOMES

MAIN STREET
STANTON UNDER BARDON

VISIBILITY PLAN

FOR APPROVAL

1:500 @ A1 BRM - 06.02.25

24005-BMC-25-XX-DR-C-811 P01

Rev Date Amendments By Chk

P01 06.01.25 Issued for approval. BRM -

Health and safety symbols refer to reference numbers
indicated on Designers Risk Assessment number:

24005-BMC-24-XX-HS-C-0001

Health & Safety Information Key

Used to provide design specific safety
information that may not be obvious to a
competent contractor but may be useful

Used to restrict/prevent a possible action, e.g.
stop construction traffic from entering an area

Used to warn of significant design
hazards, adding recommendations
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ENERAL NOTES
1. DO NOT SCALE.
2. This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other

relevant drawings and details.
3. Should there be any conflict between the details indicated

on this drawing and other drawings the Engineer should
be informed PRIOR to construction on site.

4. Until technical approval has been obtained from the
relevant Authority, it should be understood that all
drawings issued are Preliminary and NOT for construction.
Should the Contractor commence site works prior to such
approval being provided it is entirely at their own risk.

5. Sketch proposals are for illustrative purposes only and as
such are subject to detailed site investigation including
ground conditions, contaminants, drainage, design and
planning / density negotiations.

6. All dimensions are in metres unless otherwise stated.
7. The Designer's Risk Assessment(s) for this project must be

reviewed PRIOR to the commencement of any works.
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GENERAL NOTES
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
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KEY:

Development Boundary

Vehicle Body

Vehicle Overhang

5.079

0.816 3.035

Large Car (2006)
Overall Length 5.079m
Overall Width 1.872m
Overall Body Height 1.525m
Min Body Ground Clearance 0.310m
Max Track Width 1.831m
Lock to lock time 4.00s
Kerb to Kerb Turning Radius 5.900m


